DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON
4551 LLEWELLYN AVENUE, SUITE 5000
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755-5000

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

IMNE-MEA-MWR

iy}
N
-
3
=
0
)

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Policy Memorandum #72, Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare and
‘Recreation (DFMWR) Television Channel Setting Rules at the Fitness Centers

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to establish a local policy for television channels
that will be shown at Fort George G. Meade DFMWR fitness facilities. A list of these
channels will be displayed at the customer service counter and on each television in the
fitness centers.

2. The following rules govern the channel selection and placement on televisions
located in the fitness centers:

a. The three channels that will be displayed daily in the fitness centers will be CNN,
Fox, and ESPN.

b. The facility manager on duty has sole discretion to change channels for viewing of
special events (i.e., World Series, NBA Finals, Stanley Cup Finals, Super Bowl,
Presidential Address, eic.)

c. Inthe event a customer has issues and concerns pertaining to the channels of
choice, please direct him or her to me during open door Mondays from 1600-1800.

3. Point of contact is Everette Carr at (301) 677-5950.
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EDWARD C. ROTHSTEIN
Colonel, Military Intelligence
Commanding



